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Angela Charles

From: Angela Charles
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 4:07 PM
To: Vic Cordiano
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Pamela H. Page
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 06466-12 in Dkt 120243-EI

Good afternoon Vic, 
 
Per this email Confidential DN 06466-12 in Docket 120243-EI will be returned to the source. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Angela M. Charles 
Commission Deputy Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee FL 32399-0850 
850-413-6826 
 
From: Vic Cordiano  
Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 2:49 PM 
To: Angela Charles 
Cc: Dale Mailhot; Pamela H. Page 
Subject: Confidential DN 06466-12 in Dkt 12243-EI 
 
Angela,  
 
We are no longer in need of DN 06466-12, so would you kindly return it to Duke Energy Florida, Inc.? 
 
Thanks, 
Vic 
 

Victor Cordiano, Sr. 
Engineering Specialist II 
Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850  
vcordian@psc.state.fl.us | Tel: 850.413.6590 | Fax: 850.413.6591 
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